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	DATE:
	February 18, 2008

	TO:
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1ALL LOCAL, COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES

	FROM:
	Ann Cole SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1, Commission Clerk – PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

	RE:
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations From October 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1The Commission cancels telecommunications certificates/registrations on an ongoing basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement action.  Please research your records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates is disconnected.


The Commission also maintains an online version of the Cancellation of  Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations on the Public Service Commission’s web page.  The link address for the online version is:

http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/cancel/index.aspx

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 413-6532.

Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-











